
 

 
 

 
WEEKLY INSPECTOR’S FORECAST        
March 22, 2023 
 

FOR WEEK ENDING:     March 25, 2023 
PROJECT NAME:     Walnut Street Phase 2 
PROJECT LOCATION:     Evansville, Indiana 
OWNER:      City of Evansville 

CONTRACTOR:     BBI  
FIELD MANAGER:     Tyler Price 
PROJECT ENGINEER:     Joshua D. Craig 
PROJECT COMPLETION:    40.72% 

LETTING DATE:     April 6, 2022 
NOTICE TO PROCEED:    May 11, 2022 
INTERMEDIATE COMPLETION:   February 29, 2024 
COMPLETION DATE:     March 29, 2024 
TOTAL CONTRACT BID AMOUNT:   $13,819,100.00 
AMOUNT PAID TO DATE:    $5,626,562.15 

________________________________________________________________________ 
 

 Recent Progress (March 12 to March 18) 

• BBI continued water service installation along Walnut St. from Boeke Rd. to Vann Ave. 

• BBI made water main connections to existing water main at the following side streets along Walnut St. 
(Roosevelt Dr., Harper Ave., St. James Blvd. & Ruston Ave.). 

• BBI continued grading for multi-use trail along Walnut St. between Alvord Blvd. & Boeke Road. 

• BBI continued forming & pouring sidewalk along Walnut St. between Alvord Blvd. & Boeke Road. 
 
 

 Anticipated Activities for Upcoming Week (March 19 to February 25) 

• BBI to start sanitary sewer relocation from Villa Drive to St. James Blvd. along Walnut Street.  

• BBI to continue grading for multi-use trail along Walnut St. between Alvord Blvd. & Boeke Road. 

• BBI to continue forming & pouring curb ramps, sidewalk & multi-use trail along Walnut St. between 
Alvord Blvd. & Boeke Road. 

 
 

 Of Note  

• Progress Meeting #18 was held March 7th, 2023.  

• Project website can be found at www.walnutstreetph2.com.  

• Project Twitter account is @walnutstph2. 
 

 

 Personnel 

• American Structurepoint: 1 Project Engineer (Joshua D. Craig) 

• American Structurepoint: 2 Inspectors (Ryan Freeman & Jason Greene) 

• American Structurepoint: 1 Intern (Cade Prechtel) 
 

 
 
 
 
 



 
(BBI pouring curb ramp at the southeast corner of Johnson Place and Walnut Street.) 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 
 
Joshua D. Craig 


